
 

 

 

 

Date of meeting: 26th May 2020                                              Time: 11am-1pm 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1) Review of previous IQAC meeting held on 20th Jan 2020. 

2) Suggestion given and status of compliance of previous IQAC meeting 

3) Presentation by IQAC coordinator (Jan to April 2020). 

4) HOD presentation criteria wise. 

5) Discussion on forth coming BOS meeting which will be held on 26th 

February 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IQAC Secretary                                                                     Principal 

                                                                        KAHER, Institute of Nursing Sciences, 

                                                                                                Belagavi 

                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda No. 

 

Subject /Item 

 

Discussion/Briefing  

 

Resolution 

 

 Action 

taken  

 

 

Item no.1 

Review of 

previous IQAC 

meeting held 

on- 20th JAN 

2020. 

 

 

 

The minutes were 

read 

 

 

 

confirmed 

 

 

 

Noted 

 

 

Item no. 2 Presentation by 

respective 

HOD s. 

 

HOD s presented 

criteria wise 

departmental 

activities. 

HODs were 

instructed UG 

and PG 

research 

projects 

should be 

based on 

research thrust 

areas. 

Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

Item no. 3 Discussion 

about the main 

college exams 

Discussed regarding 

the conduct  of main 

exam. 

 

Discussion 

was done to 

whether to 

conduct exams 

or to promote 

them 

 Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

Item no. 4 Discussion 

about the BOS 

meeting 

Discussed regarding 

the points discussed 

during the BOS 

meeting held on 26th 

February 2020 

confirmed Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Date of meeting: 30th July 2020                                               Time: 11am -1pm 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Review of previous IQAC meeting held on 26th May 2020. 

2. Presentation by respective HOD’s. 

3.  Any other matter with permission of chair. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IQAC Secretary                                                                     Principal 

                                                                        KAHER, Institute of Nursing Sciences, 

                                                                                                Belagavi 

 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Agenda No. 

 

Subject /Item 

 

Discussion/Briefing  

 

Resolution 

 

 Action 

taken  

 

 

Item no.1 

Review of 

previous IQAC 

meeting held 

on 26th May 

2020. 

 

 

 

The minutes were 

read 

 

 

 

confirmed 

 

 

 

Noted 

 

 

Item no. 2 Presentation by 

respective 

HOD’s. 

 

 

HOD’s presented 

criteria wise 

departmental 

activities. 

Photos of all 

the activities 

should be 

clear with 

good 

resolution.  

Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

Item no. 3 Any other 

matter with 

permission of 

chair. 

Principal informed 

all the faculty to 

engage the online 

classes for the 

students from 1st 

August 2020 

onwards till further 

any instructions from 

the university about 

the offline classes. 

  

 

 

confirmed 

 

 

 

Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Date of meeting: 27th Nov 2020                                                Time: 11am -1pm 

 

 

 

                                                                                      

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Review of previous IQAC meeting held on 30th July 2020. 

2. Presentation by respective HOD s. 

3. Any other matter with permission of chair. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IQAC Secretary                                                                     Principal 

                                                                        KAHER, Institute of Nursing Sciences, 

                                                                                               Belagavi 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Agenda No. 

 

Subject /Item 

 

Discussion/Briefing  

 

Resolution 

 

 Action 

taken  

 

 

Item no.1 

Review of 

previous IQAC 

meeting held 

on 30th July 

2020. 

 

 

 

The minutes were 

read 

 

 

 

confirmed 

 

 

 

Noted 

 

 

Item no. 2 Presentation by 

respective 

HOD’s. 

 

Instructed the 

HOD’s to monitor 

the conduct of online 

classes regularly 

 

Faculty 

informed about 

the 

continuation of 

online classes 

till  December. 

  

Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

Item no. 3 Any other 

matter with 

permission of 

chair. 

Principal reported 

about the online 

classes and 

resumption of offline 

classes from 

December onwards 

only with COVID 

negative certificate 

from the students 

 

Class co-

ordinators 

were instructed 

to get the covid 

test done and 

submission of 

report during 

the joining to 

the college by 

the students. . 

 

 

 

Noted and 

taken on 

records. 

 


